

ABOUT ME

An award winning detail oriented professional with 10 years of experience clubbed with strong communicational and leadership skills. Extensive and in-depth knowledge in colour theories, logo design & print production.

Excellent in digital photography with strong technical knowledge. Well versed in studio lighting techniques and high end digital editing. Proficient with a wide array of professional full frame cameras, lighting gears and lenses.

CONTACT

- **\$** +971 551314260
- 🔀 pckhedekar@gmail.com
- 💡 🛛 Silicon Oasis, Dubai, UAE

LANGUAGES





POOJA KHEDEKAR Graphic Designer | Social Media Expert

EXPERIENCES

GRAPHIC DESIGNER	NEXT ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS DUBAI, UAE
2022 - At Present	Advanced Graphic designs, Social Media Content Creation, Post Production, High-End Presentations, Research & Development, Branding.
PRODUCTION ARTIST	ABDELAZIZ ART CENTER SHARJAH, UAE
2019 - 2021	Inspiring and guiding the vision of the design team. Reviewing and enhancing design, Correction on layouts, Colour schemes, Typography etc. Approving final deliverable.
CREATIVE VISUALISER	ETASWIQ AD AGENCY DOHA, QATAR
2017 - 2019	Visualising creative ideas for the production of brand campaigns as well as graphic designing. Key person for understanding client's requirements and co-ordinating team.
SENIOR PHOTOGRAPHER	BOOM ARTS STUDIO DOHA, QATAR
2012 - 2016	Executing new techniques in digital photography. Managing image processing, discussing technical errors, checking for quality and dealing with client's concerns.

EDUCATION

L. S. RAHEJA ART SCHOOL BACHELOR OF GRAPHIC DESIGN

2006 - 2011	Graduated in graphic design - majors in Photography from one of the reputed art schools in Mumbai, India. First class with distinction.
D. G. RUPAREL COLLEGE	HIGHER SECONDARY CERTIFICATE
2004 - 2006	Completed higher secondary school with first grade. Major in Arts from one of the reputed colleges of art, commerce and science in Mumbai, India.

😨 AWARDS

COMMUNICATION ARTS GUILD

Nominated for CAG Scholarship in Advance academic year (2009-2010).

BEST CREATIVE PHOTOGRAPHY

Won 'Best Creative Photography in any Media' during Advanced academic year. (2009-2010).

2ND PRIZE FOR 2-D DESIGN

Won 2nd prize for 2-D design in 1st academic year (2006-2007).

BEST PHOTOGRAPHIC CAMPAIGN

Sponsored by All India Photographic & Industry Association (2009-2010).

BEST PHOTOGRAPHY CAMPAIGN

'Shari Scholarship' by Shari Academy (2009-2010).

CONSOLATION PRIZE 3-D DESIGN

Won consolation prize for 2-D design in 1st academic year (2006-2007).